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TAHOE*TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: November 6, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: First Read and Proposed Revisions to Board Policies and Administrative

Regulations 4161/4261/4361 - Leaves

PRESENTED BY: Mike Shepherd, Executive Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED

Review the proposed revisions and provide direction to bring back to the next regular Board Meeting
for approval.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Policy updated to reference NEW LAW (AB 472, 2023) which requires a district that places an
employee on an involuntary leave of absence during the period the employee is charged with a
criminal offense, is under criminal investigation, or is waiting due to administrative delay for
necessary job-related administrative determinations, to, upon the conclusion of the proceedings in
favor of the employee, pay the employee the employee's full compensation for the period of the
involuntary leave of absence upon the employee's return to service in the district.

Regulation updated to clarify that one of the conditions for the district to terminate the employment of
a certificated employee who was on leave of absence for 20 or more consecutive working days after

April 30 of the previous school year, is for the employee to continue to be absent from work for 20
consecutive working days beginning from the date the employee was to report to work.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Tichelle Criswell, Administrative Assistant, for Mike Shepherd, Executive
Director of Human Resources

Attachments: BP and AR 4161/4261/4361 Leaves - Compared



